From: Sen Knopp

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Rep Komp; Sen Monroe; Rep Huffman; Rep Smith Warner; Rep Sprenger; Rep Taylor;
Sen Roblan; Sen Thomsen

Cc: Wilson Doug; Rocco Ken G; Jensen Julie

Subject: HB 5017 -1 Amendment

Attachments: HB5017_1_2015_Regular_Session.pdf

Dear Ways and Means SubCommittee on Education,

| just wanted to give you a heads up, | will be testifying in support of the attached amendment. | would appreciate your full
consideration.

Best Regards,

Senator Tim Knopp
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HB 5017-1
(LC 9017)
2/25/15  (TR/ps)

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
HOUSE BILL 5017

On page 1 of the printed bill, delete lines 4 though 26 and delete page 2
and insert:

“SECTION 1. In addition to and not in lieu of any other appropri-

ation, there is appropriated to the Department of Education, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2015, out of the General Fund, the amount
of $7,672,625,891 for the State School Fund.

“SECTION 2. Notwithstanding any other law limiting expenditures,
the amount of $327,374,109 is established for the biennium beginning

July 1, 2015, as the maximum limit for payment of expenses from lot-
tery moneys allocated from the Administrative Services Economic
Development Fund to the Department of Education for the State
School Fund.

“SECTION 3. Notwithstanding any other law limiting expenditures,

the amount of $3,936,407 is established for the biennium beginning July
1, 2015, as the maximum limit for payment of expenses by the De-
partment of Education from fees, moneys or other revenues, including
Miscellaneous Receipts, but excluding lottery funds and federal funds,
collected or received by the Department of Education for the State
School Fund.

“SECTION 4. Notwithstanding ORS 327.008 and 327.013, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2015, the Department of Education:

“(1) May spend up to $968,000 from the State School Fund for the
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contract described in ORS 329.488.

“2) May spend up to $1,600,000 from the State School Fund for
purposes related to the Oregon Virtual School District.

“SECTION 5. (1) The Department of Education may not spend more
than $3,921,928,839 from the State School Fund for the fiscal year be-
ginning July 1, 2015.

“(2) The Department of Education may not spend more than
$4,082,007,568 from the State School Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2016.

“SECTION 6. The amount of $3,535,581 is transferred from the State

School Fund to the Local Option Equalization Grants Account created
in ORS 327.339.
“SECTION 3. This 2015 Act being necessary for the immediate

preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is
declared to exist, and this 2015 Act takes effect July 1, 2015.”.
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